

**Glashaboy Flood Relief Scheme
Environment Monitoring Group Meeting #1**

Project	Glashaboy Flood Relief Scheme		
Location	Various – TEAMS meeting	Date	27 th Jan 2022
Attendance	Conor O’Leary CCiC Niamh O’Callaghan CCiC Graham Whittaker CCoC Sinead Gavin OPW		

Meeting Minutes:

Meeting called to review and discuss the Role and Duties of the EMG group on the Glashaboy Flood Relief project.

1. Each team member introduced themselves.
2. Role of the EMG within the Glashaboy FRS discussed.
3. SG listed licences / derogations necessary and highlighted to note expiry dates.
4. SG queried the Bat/Otter surveys completed, do they need to be updated?
5. Report required to assess whether the proposed advanced tree cutting program is in compliance with the EIAR.
 - a. Report should assess each area.
 - b. Assess if any environment impact.
 - c. Report in form of Technical Note rather than email.
6. EMG required to issue communications throughout course of scheme – template required?
7. Review of the EMG process flowchart.